

Mr Andrew Chubb

Non-Tertiary Music Teacher

Room: NH9 Northumberland House
Telephone: +61 2 4921 8942
Facsimile: +61 2 4921 8958
Email: Andrew.Chubb@newcastle.edu.au

Andrew Chubb is a Newcastle based composer, pianist, violist and teacher. He graduated from Newcastle University with an Honours Degree in Piano Performance and Research (Mozart 'Fantasias'). He has also been awarded the L.Mus.A. and L.T.C.L. in piano and the A.Mus.A. in piano, violin and viola. In 2001, he became an Accredited Teacher with the NSW Music Teacher's Association.

Andrew Chubb lectured at the Newcastle Conservatorium, University of Newcastle from 1999 to 2003. Over this period, he taught piano and viola and has lectured in Harmony, Aural Perception, Musicology and Orchestration and worked as a piano accompanist. He is currently a Non-Tertiary Music teacher at The Conservatorium teaching piano, viola and musicianship.

In 2001, he joined the staff of the Upper Hunter Conservatorium where he teaches piano, violin, viola, musicianship and composition. He is also a piano, violin, viola and musicianship teacher at Newcastle Grammar School.

Amongst a busy teaching schedule, Andrew Chubb finds time to give occasional public piano recitals and was Principal Viola with the Hunter Sinfonia from 2000 to 2002.

In recent times, Andrew Chubb has devoted more time to composition. His solo piano work, 'Motion One' has been recently published by Wirripang publications. He is currently writing further works in his series of 'Motion' pieces along with a collection of shorter 'Piano Miniatures' for younger pianists

Qualifications

- B.Mus.(Hons)
- L.Mus.A. (piano)
- L.T.C.L. (piano)
- A.Mus.A. (piano/violin/viola)

Academic Appointments

- The University of Newcastle
 - Non-Tertiary Music Teacher (1999 - current)
 - Associate Lecturer (2003)
 - Casual Lecturer (1999 - 2002)

Other Professional Appointments

- Upper Hunter Conservatorium of Music
 - Piano/Violin/Viola/Musicianship/Composition Teacher (2001 - current)
- Newcastle Grammar School
 - Piano/Violin/Viola/Musicianship Teacher (2003 - current)

Professional Activities

Teaching

- Piano/Viola/Musicianship
- Materials of Music
- Musicology
- Orchestration

Artistic Work

Solo Performances

- Solo Piano Recital - 25/7/03 - Works by Philip Glass - Conservatorium Concert Hall
- Solo Piano "Twilight Concert - A Tribute to September 11" - 20/9/02 - Works by Andrew Chubb and Philip Glass - Conservatorium Concert Hall
- Solo Piano "Lunchtime Concert" Recital - 28/3/02 - Works by W.A. Mozart - Conservatorium Concert Hall

Orchestral Performances

- Principal Viola/Hunter Sinfonia (2000-2002)

Music Compositions

- 'Motion One' for solo piano, published by Wirripang
<http://www.australiancomposers.com.au>

Publications

School Texts & Teaching Resources

- Conservatorium Bridging Course Aural Perception practice CDs and booklet

Other Publications

- 'Motion One' for solo piano, published by Wirripang
<http://www.australiancomposers.com.au>

Scholarly Activities

Governance

- Member of The Conservatorium Non Tertiary and Community Activities Coordination Committee

Memberships of Networks & Professional Associations

- NSW Music Teacher's Association
- Australian Strings Association (AUSTA)

Other Scholarly Activities

- External Academic Adviser and Committee Member, Avondale College (2000-2002)